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From: @whirledgeandnott.co.uk>
Sent: 26 February 2026 11:57
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Subject: Hearing Written Submission 
Attachments:  speech Thursday 12th November .pdf

Categories: Deadline Submission

Good afternoon  
 
Please see attached a written version of what I spoke about on Thursday 12th February at the Essex Hearing.  
 
In addition to the attached I make the following further comment on behalf of my clients (references detailed 
below).  
 

1. National Grid continue to not engage.  
2. When documents are provided they contradict with documents previously received or highlight further 

inaccuracies.  
 
If you need anything further then please let me know.  
 
Kind regards  
 

   
 
Client list and reference;  
 

Richard & 
Katharine 

 
 

Andrew Philpot 
 (APT 

Holdings) 
 (PJHP ltd) 

Jane Bidmead  

Alan Bird  

Donna Chantry  

Chris Philpot 
(CJH Farming) 

 (CJH 
Holdings) 

Gavin Clark  

Robert Cock  

Giles Coode 
Adams 

 (giles & sonia) 
(henrietta) 

Phil Cottey  
Glyn Cullen  

Dunne 
(eve) 
 (jack) 
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Essex Scouts & 
Guides  

Estate of Miss 
Angela Chappell  

Usha & Brian 
Faulkner 

 

Guy, James, Hugh 
French 

 (Rockbroon 
ltd) 

 (Guy French) 
(Hugh French) 

Copyhold Farms   

Trisha & Gary 
Gooding 

 ( P J Gooding) 
 (G& S Nunn) 
 (S & S 

Gooding) 

Bernard Green & 
Jeremy Freeman 

 ( BW Green) 
 ( J Freeman)_ 

Peter Hance 
(Thatchers Farm) 

 

Heidelberg  

Stephen Hart 
 

 
J A Bunting  

Ingrebourne Valley  

Nick Jones 

 ( N & G Jones) 
 (Newney Hall 

Farm Partnership) 
(Newney 

Settlement) 
Lord Petre & 
Dominic Petre 

 

Edward Marriage  

Simon Marriage  

Richard Marriage 

Mr R Marriage Ref: 
 

RPM Farming Ltd Ref: 
 

Alexander & Jenny 
Micklem 

 

Mountforts 
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Xandie Nutting  

James Pattinson  

Rob Pearce  

Adam & Alan 
Pudney 

(Alan Pudney 
Ltd) 

(Adam 
Pudney) 

(Alan Pudney) 
Radnoel Ltd  

Rix 

(john & jenifer 
rix) 

 (Bill & Mandy 
Rix) 

(P G Rix) 
(trust) 

Billy Robinson  

Robinson Trust 
 (Michael) 
 (Peter) 

Henry Siggers  

SJR Farming  

Colin Smith  

David Stacey 
 

 

Stacey Farms Ltd  

David & Judy 
Starling 

 ( D & J 
Starling) 

 (Trim) 

Chris Thorogood 
(Chris) 
 (Hugh) 
 (Simon) 

 Push Energy  

Charlie Warburton  

Essex Young 
Farmers  
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Kind regards 
 

 BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV 
Head of Utilities 
 
Tel:   
 
 

 
RAYLEIGH OFFICE 
 

 

  
The Black Barn, Lubards Farm, Hullbridge Road, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 9QG  
Phone 01268 783377   Website www.whirledgeandnott.co.uk   Twitter wnottsurveyors 
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